From: John Segala

To: thomas.mundy@exeloncorp.com

Date: 3/4/05 7:16AM

Subject: Exelon ESP re: NRC Invoice for 4th Qtr 2004
Tom,

The invoices are delayed because the Fee Biling system needed to be converted to read FY
2005 Budget and Reporting codes. The fee biling staff indicated to me that they are currently
generating the invoices and that your invoice will be in the neighborhood of $561K.

John

>>> <thomas.mundy@exeloncorp.com> 03/03/05 11:29AM >>>
John,

Exelon has not yet received the NRC's invoice for the 4th quarter of 2004
for fees in connection with the Exelon ESP. It would be very helpful to our
accounting systems if we could receive the invoice ASAP. Eddie Grant may
have already asked about this. Sorry for the redundancy. Thanks.

Tom Mundy
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This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon Corporation
proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject

to copyright belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity

to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this
e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution,
copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments
to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
printout. Thank You.
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